The Leach Pottery Interpretive Design Clarifications 

	Question
	Answer
	Date Published

	Can the interpretation plan be shared? 
	The interpretation plan is currently being worked on by the Interpretation Lead and the Leach Pottery team. The aims and objectives for the interpretation have been detailed in the tender, and the team is currently identifying more detailed content, narratives, and key objects. We expect a fully developed interpretation plan to be in place by the time the design team is appointed, in order to complete the RIBA 3 interpretation framework and provide new design concepts based on the developed interpretation plan. 
	17 March 25

	Q about the previous interp work that has happened/whether the previous company will be working on this contract
	The Leach Pottery has previously worked with an Interpretive Design consultancy to develop a RIBA 3 Interpretation Framework required for the NLHF Round 2 submission. This work was a discrete contract. With permission to start granted from NLHF The Leach Pottery brought an Interpretation specialist on board to bring the content and interpretation development more in-house. This tender is therefore to bring on board a design team to realise the vision of the new interpretation plan with the in-house team, complete a RIBA 3 framework, and then develop design from RIBA stages 4 to 7 to delivery working collaboratively with the Interpretation Lead. 
	17 March 25

	How much involvement is the design team expected to have in the development of the interpretation plan? Would the designer be responsible for delivering the interpretation plan, working with your team and interpretation lead to develop the overarching exhibition structure, key messages, narratives audience outcomes, methods of engagement etc. or do you see our role as supporting your own interpretation team. 
	The interpretation plan will primarily be developed by the in-house Leach team, who will be responsible for content, objects, key messages, narratives, and text. We expect the design team to work collaboratively on the visual realisation of this vision, in supporting development of layouts, 3D and 2D design, and any required visual or digital elements. 
	17 March 25

	Will the design team be expected to deliver text writing?
	No, all text will be developed in house. 
	17 March 25

	What kind of roles do you expect there to be on the successful design team? 
	We will specifically need design for 2D and 3D spaces, layouts, a graphic designer, and lighting designer. We are also keen to commission audio/visual and other digital interactive elements for the space and are open to including specialists in these area on the team, but this is not essential. 

Any subcontractors will need to be declared with the consultant’s/consultancy’s submission; collateral warranties will be required as appropriate.

	

	On appointment, will additionally documents, such as plans, be provided?
	Yes, we will provide full architectural plans RIBA 4, an interpretation framework and plan and you will have access to the design team for any queries.
	17 March 25

	Will the designer spec the AV elements? Do you expect to include an AV designer on the design team? Will the design team need to put together AV briefs? 
	We are keen for the final design to include digital interventions that seamlessly enhance the visitor experience but are not the focus. We are keen to commission AV and digital elements and are open to including specialists in the design team, but this is not essential. The Interpretation Lead and appointed design team will collaborate on developing specifications for the delivery of these elements. 
	17 March 25

	What picture research/copyright support will you need?
	Depending on the design team's proposal, we will need some picture research support and copyright support, especially with regards to pictures required for graphic elements. Similarly, we may need an artist for line drawings - we are all about the handmade. We expect the Interpretation Lead and in house curator team to lead on image research for content elements. 
	17 March 25

	What level of Professional Indemnity, Public Liability, and Employers Liability insurance is required? As a ballpark we have used the following: (as it may depend on the services you provide).
	Employers (Compulsory) Liability £5,000,000 minimum (*not applicable to sole traders)
Professional Indemnity £2,000,000 minimum
Public Liability £5,000,0000 minimum (for each and every claim)
Public and Products Liability excess layer £5,000,000 as applicable

Please also certify that your organisation has a Health and Safety Policy that complies with current legislative requirements.
	17 March 25

	Do you already have substantial information and specifications in place to facilitate tender issue for the build and fit out contractor? 
	We are currently developing the requirements for the build and delivery of the site. The budget for fit out is £530k, which includes the purchase of GIS specification display cases. Based on NLHF recommendations, we have identified a reasonable budget breakdown for each space. We are keen for the design to reflect the handmade ethos of the organisation, and thus for digital interventions to be seamlessly integrated and/or ‘hidden’ within the site. We also have an indicative budget of the fit out from the development phase RIBA 3 interpretation framework and an outline timeline for delivery to work from. We are keen to collaborate with interpretive designers to develop requirements for the fit-out contractor and other additional elements for delivery. 
	17 March 25

	Could you clarify what revisions are expected to the RIBA 3 information? 
	The team are currently working on developing the content elements of the interpretation plan, including aims and objectives, key narratives, and audiences. We expect that by appointment of the interpretive designers, these content elements will be completed, and thus the main requirements to complete RIBA 3 will be the development of concept designs for the main interpretation spaces and elements across site, plus an indicative cost plan and outline programme for the delivery. 
	17 March 25

	Could you provide details of the existing interpretation plan, and which elements will be retained?
	The team is currently developing a revised interpretation plan. The team agreed on the desired aims, objectives, and characteristics of the visitor experience, which are detailed in the design tender. We are also retaining the target audiences for interpretation, which includes families, residents (including young people), and domestic and international tourists. The team is currently developing key ideas, narratives, and objects for each interpretation space on site, which will be completed by appointment of the design team. 

A Summary Version of the Interpretation Plan is available on request. Please contact Dr Ellie King our Interpretation Lead: ellie.king1995@outlook.com 
	17 March 25



